MARATHON

MARATHON OIL COMPANY

PRODUCTION -UNITED STATES AND CANADA

P.O.BOX 552
MIDLAND , TEXAS 79701

June 16, 1966

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission RETCEIVED
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico JUN 2 0 1965
Attention: Mr. M., L. Armstrong O.c c.

ARTE®IA, orfiag
Dear Sir:

In compliance with instructions in Mr. Fred Mares' letter
of June l4th, addressed to me, with a copy sent to your
office, please be advised that Marathon's Indian Basin A
No. 1-J/22-21-23 well is not connected.
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A copy of the connection notice referred to in Mr. Mares'
letter is attached. This well was connected but did not
produce. The well equipment for the Morrow Zone has been
removed and Marathon requests that the well be removed
from the gas proration schedule Morrow Zone listing.

Yours very truly,

Lboa Cstboon

Glenn Dobson




